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O'Donnell, Shanna

From: Poncini, Denise
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 10:27 AM
To: Del Ciampo, Joseph
Subject: FW: LSSC Member Terms July 2018
Attachments: LSSC Member Terms July 2018.doc

Good Morning Attorney Del Ciampo, 
 
The current Legal Specialization Screening Committee terms for Attorney Jeffrey Low, Vice Chair, and Attorney Patrick 
Kennedy expire on June 30, 2020.   
 
Pursuant to Section 7.4B of the Rules of Professional Conduct, “[t]he chief justice, upon recommendation of the Rules 
Committee of the superior court shall appoint a committee of five members of the bar of this state which shall be known 
as the `Legal Specialization Screening Committee.’  The Rules Committee of the superior court shall designate one 
appointee as chair of the Legal Specialization Screening Committee and another as vice chair to act in the absence or 
disability of the chair.”   
 
Both Attorney Low and Attorney Kennedy have expressed to me their willingness to serve another three year term if 
reappointed. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Denise K. Poncini  
Counsel, Legal Services 
State of Connecticut Judicial Branch 
100 Washington Street, 3rd Floor 
Hartford, CT 05115-0474 
Phone (860)706-5120 
Fax: (860) 566-3449 
Email Address: Denise.Poncini@jud.ct.gov 

This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may be protected by the attorney/client 
privilege, work product doctrine, or other confidentiality provision.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, use or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY 
PROHIBITED.  Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from 
your system.  Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be a waiver of any privilege or work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch 
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communication which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any 
viruses that may be contained therein.  If verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a hard-copy version. 

  
 

From: Del Ciampo, Joseph <Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 4:06 PM 
To: Poncini, Denise <Denise.Poncini@jud.ct.gov> 
Cc: O'Donnell, Shanna <Shanna.ODonnell@jud.ct.gov> 
Subject: LSSC Member Terms July 2018 
 
Dear Denise, 
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Please prepare a request for the Rules Committee to recommend the reappointment, if they agree to serve 
again, of the members of the LSSC whose terms will end on June 30, 2020 (Attorneys Low and Kennedy).  The 
Committee is in the process of recommending a replacement for Attorney DePiano.  This should be presented 
to the Committee no later than the March 16, 2020 meeting.   
 
Thank you. 



July, 2018 

 

Legal Specialization Screening  
Committee Members 

 

 
Term 

Attorney Salvatore C. DePiano, Chair 
Law Office of Salvatore C. DePiano 
56 Lyon Terrace 
Bridgeport, CT 06604 
 
(203) 335-3187 
 
E-mail: dspetrino@sbcglobal.net 
 

 
7/1/17 – 6/30/20 

 

Attorney Jeffrey N. Low, Vice Chair 
Chinigo, Leone & Maruzo, LLP 
141 Broadway 
P.O. Box 510 
Norwich, CT 06360 
 
(860) 889-8900 
 
E-mail: jlow@norwichlaw.com 
 

 
7/1/17 – 6/30/20 

Attorney Rosemarie Paine 
Jacobs & Dow, LLC 
350 Orange Street 
P.O. Box 606 
New Haven, CT 06503-0606 
 
(203) 772-3100                  Fax (203) 772-1691 
 
E-mail: rpaine@jacobslaw.com 
 

 
7/1/18 – 6/30/21  

Attorney Robert F. Dwyer, Jr. 
Law Offices of Robert F. Dwyer, Jr. 
140 Willow Street, Suite 4 
Winsted, CT 06098 
 
(860) 469-2302 
 
E-mail: robertfdwyer@gmail.com 
 

 
7/1/18 – 6/30/21 

Attorney Patrick J. Kennedy 
Ricassi & Davis, P.C. 
131 Oak Street 
P.O. Box 261557 
Hartford, CT 06126 
 
(860) 522-1196 
 
E-mail: pkennedy@riscassidavis.com 
 

 
7/1/17 – 6/30/20 
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